
TO: Board of Administration, Police and FROM: Veronica Solorio 
Fire Department Retirement Plan Benefits Analyst 

SUBJECT: Change Retirement Effective Date for DATE:  February 11, 2026 
Angelo L. Marchi 

Approved:  Date:    

RECOMMENDATION 
Change the retirement effective date from February 6, 2026, to February 7, 2026, for Angelo L. 
Marchi, Senior Recreation Leader from PRNS Department. 

BACKGROUND 
At the January 22, 2026, Board meeting, the Federated Retirement Plan Board of Administration 
approved the Service Retirement date of Angelo L. Marchi effective February 6, 2026. 

Retirement Services received an email from Mr. Marchi on February 11, 2026, informing ORS 
that he would like to change his retirement date from February 6, 2026 (which is his date 
approved by the Board) to February 7, 2026. The requested change is on the February 19, 2026 
Agenda. 

ANALYSIS 
Angelo Marchi is requesting that the Board approve the request to change his retirement date 
from February 6, 2026 to February 7, 2026.  

Veronica Solorio 
Veronica Solorio 
Benefits Analyst 

Enclosure: Email 

2/11/2026

2.8a

FCERS 2.19.26



  [External Email. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. Learn more]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Angelo Marchi
To: Olague, Patricia
Subject: Re: CHANGE OF EFFECTIVE DATE - ANGELO MARCHI
Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 10:18:10 AM

 

 

Confirmed

On Wed, Feb 11, 2026 at 9:39 AM Olague, Patricia <Patricia.Olague@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
Good morning Angelo,
Per our conversation, I would like to confirm that your retirement effective date will be
changed from 2/6/2026 to 2/7/2026 due to hours worked on 2/6/2026. Please reply to this
email to confirm so I can proceed with processing the update.
 
 
Patricia Olague
Staff Specialist
City of San José | Retirement Services
1737 N First St Suite 600 San José, CA 95112
P: (408) 794-1000  |  F: (408) 392-6732
Direct line |  408-794-1010
Website |  www.sjretirement.com 
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